
Von: AIPRights Permissions
An: Schneider, Corinna
Betreff: RE: AIP self-archiving policy
Datum: Donnerstag, 2. März 2017 15:05:42

Dear Ms. Schneider:

Yes, the policy posted at https://publishing.aip.org/authors/web-posting-guidelines  regarding
self-archiving, and outlined by you in your email is our current policy.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Susann Brailey
Manager, Rights & Permissions

 
AIP Publishing
1305 Walt Whitman Road │ Suite 300 | Melville NY 11747-4300 │ USA
t +1.516.576.2268
sbrailey@aip.org │ publishing.aip.org
Follow us: Facebook │ Twitter │ LinkedIn
 

From: Schneider, Corinna [mailto:Corinna.Schneider@tib.eu] 
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 4:04 AM
To: AIPRights Permissions <Rights@aip.org>
Subject: AIP self-archiving policy
 

Dear Sir or Madam,

according to the AIP web posting guidelines – found
under https://publishing.aip.org/authors/web-posting-guidelines (2017-03-02) –  authors of
Leibniz University Hannover are allowed to self-archive their articles (published originally
in a AIP subscription-based journal) in the Leibniz University Hannover's Institutional
Repository under the following conditions:

·       The accepted manuscript immediately after acceptance by AIP Publishing

·       The Version of Record 12 months after publication by AIP Publishing

·       Credit line must be included that references the full citation fort he published
paper, along with a lonk tot he VOR after publication on AIP Publishing’s site

Please give me a binding commitment if all authors of Leibniz University Hannover can
publish their publications in the Leibniz University Hannover's Institutional Repository
under the conditions mentioned above.

Kind regards

Corinna Schneider
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